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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

IFB# 03072023JG Alcy ES Upgrades 

 
 

1. Please provide as built showing all the hallways and stairways. 

Hallways are to be painted from a height of 4'-0" above finished floor to ground. 

Stairwells to be painted in their entirety. Colors to be determined. As-built drawings are 

attached. (See Addendum 1) 

 

 

2. Please provide linear footage or indicate a start to finish point on google earth. Per        

walkthrough, the existing wood fence goes further than just the west and north 

sides.  

This scope item includes approximately 1,500 linear feet of fencing. 

 

3. Are we to match the exterior door release button? Also, do we need to include a  

card   reader as the exterior door? 

Yes, please match the exterior door release button. 

 

4. Should this wall include seismic bracing ties to the existing building wall to support 

it? If so, please provide details. 

Yes, this new wall shall be seismically braced and tied to the existing wall.  Please follow 

all applicable construction codes. There are no details. 

 

5. Do the upgrades include a hardwood gym floor? 

No, the upgrades do not include a hardwood gym floor. 

 

 

6. My company builds bleachers / telescopic seating. It says Aluminum Bleachers and 

gives the measurements, but do you know WHAT bleacher manufacturers you all 

approve? I just want to see if I would need to provide a substitution request also, in 

addition to my bid. 

Our base specification for Irwin Seating Company’s telescopic bleachers with plastic 

seating on Model 4500 steel understructure 

 

 

Thank you, 

Procurement Services 


